LMRA Little Magothy River Association

Amy Juras President

Little Magothy River Association

Insert Contractor

Subject: Dredging of the Little Magothy River Channel

Dear Contractor

Little Magothy River Association (LMRA) is seeking bids for the dredging of the
Entrance channel into the Little Magothy River. The Little Magothy River
Association hired Bay land Inc. to obtain the necessary permits to facilitate the
dredging. LMRA has received the necessary permits and collected funding thru
our special residence tax district. Because the dredging fund is 100% privately
funded, we are looking at every option possible to remove as much material
possible at the best price. The permit now states the dredged material will be
placed at the Crandell DMP site. We are soliciting for alternative options that
provide for reuse of the material which will reduce our cost per yd. The material
to be dredged is beach quality sand, suitable for coastal placement.

Interested bidders should provide LMRA with description of any alternative
material placement sites and the total price S per yd. and guaranteed quantity at
the proposed rate, not to exceed 1,000cuyds.

Interested bidders may request copy of the permit, material sample and arrange
site visit.



LMRA Little Magothy River Association

Major specifications are:
-Total Permitted length app. 1,731’
-Width between 50’ to 65’ depending on channel segment location
-Dredging Depth of maximum 6’ Mean low Water (MLW)
- Volume estimate of 1,000cubic yards sand FY 2013/14
- LMRA will provide proposed dredging plan indicating exact locations.
- Dredging Window — Outer channel 10/15-12/15
- Inside Bulkhead and inner channel 10/15-2/15
- Material is average 49% medium 50%fine with less than 1% silt
- Approved for disposal at Crandell Dredge material Placement Site
- Material can be either hydraulically or mechanically dredged

Permit states that dredged material to be placed at Crandell DMP site, we
encourage bidders to seek alternative options for legal material placement that
will have provide favorable cost per cubic yardage. LMRA revise the permit to
include alternative placement sites. Proposals for single task order or multi-year
contract will be considered.

Submit proposals to:

Little Magothy River Association
Amy Juras

1096 Magothy Circle

Annapolis MD. 21409

Questions addressed to Steve Miller 410-302-4348 smiller@otb21.com




